
 
POSITION PAPER FOR AGENDA ITEM 

 

12.2021 

 

Requested Action: 

 

Approve the $155,386.46 for School Resource/Gray contract (summer) Deputy Law Enforcement 

Services for School Administrative District #15 Gray/New Gloucester. 

  

Background & Purpose of Request: 

SAD #15 would receive forty-hours (40) of School Resource Law Enforcement service and Gray 

Summer Law Enforcement from the Sheriff’s Office starting July 1, 2025 and ending in June 30, 2026. 

 

 

Funding Amount and Source: 

Credit received. 

 

Attachments: (Please list out any Attachments you’re including): 

 SAD #15 School Resource Deputy/ Gray Contract (summer) for LE Services. 

 

 

Result: On this date______________________, the Cumberland County Board of Commissioners, by 

vote of __________,_____________________ the above request. 

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners 

FROM: Captain Kerry Joyce 

DATE: 04-16-25 

SUBJECT: 
Sheriff Law Enforcement School Resource Deputy for SAD #15 Gray/New 

Gloucester and Gray Contract (summer) 


